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4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards   
Group 4C Awards – Construction Awards – AM2016/23 
 
 
HIA refers to the Report of SDP Watson dated 5 August (Report), the Memorandum dated 22 August 
2016 and the Statement and Directions dated 26 August.  
 
HIA provides this correspondence in response to paragraph 8 of the Statement and Directions. 
 
On reviewing the Attachment to the Memorandum, the following items do not appear to have been 
included in relation to the Building and Construction General Onsite Award 2010: 

• Items 147-150 of the Summary of Proposed Variations attached to the Report. These Items 
relate to proposals in relation to the National Training Wage. 

• Items 151-153A of the Summary of Proposed Variations attached to the Report. These Items 
relate to proposals in relation to the timing of the payment of wages. 

 
The following items do not appear to have been included in relation to the Joinery and Building Trades 
Award 2010: 

• Items 10-11 of the Summary of Proposed Variations attached to the Report. These Items 
relate to proposals in relation to the timing of the payment of wages. 
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Yours sincerely 
 
HOUSING INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION LIMITED 

 
 
Melissa Adler 
Executive Director – Workplace Relations 
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